
MEMORANDUM  

Date:   February 26, 2025 
To:   CEA Review Committee 
From:  Bruce Brazee 
Subject:  CEA Seasonal Vehicle Request 
 
Engineering Division 
The Engineering Division field staff requests six (6) vehicles during the construction season. (April 
through October)  

Unit 805 (4WD Crew Cab Pickup)  

Unit 1520 (4WD Pickup)  

Unit 89 (Compact 4x4 Pickup) 

Unit 1521 (2WD Extended Cab Pickup) 

Unit 807 (Mini-Van) 

Unit 946 (AWD SUV) 

Traffic Division 
The Traffic Division field staff requests four (4) seasonal vehicles.  

Unit 94 (Fusion) 

Unit 185 (2WD Service Body Pickup) 

Units 500 (2WD Pickup) 

Unit 525 (2WD Pickup)  

Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department 
The Parks and Recreation Department staff requests two (2) additional vehicles for use during the 
summer. (May through September)  

Unit 941 (Impala) 

Unit 524 (4WD Compact Pickup) 

Sewer Utilities Division 
The Sewer Utilities Division staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of sewer camera 
equipment.  

Unit 658 (Utility Van) 



 

Storm Water Division 

Strom Water Division field staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of Storm Water 
Pond maintenance.   

Unit 677 (4X4 Pickup) 

 

Appleton Police Department 

APD is requests one (1) seasonal vehicle with lights for the use to patrol Park and Rec facilities 

Unit 1027 (Mini-Van) 
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